City of New London

Department of Finance-Purchasing Agent
13 Masonic Street » New London, CT 06320 « Phone (860) 447-5215 o Fax (860) 447-5297

Request for Qualifications

ADDENDUM

Proposal No.: 2019-08

Addendum No.: 1 Date Issued: December 7, 2018

Architectural and Engineering Services for Bennie Dover Jackson Middle School
Renovations and Additions (state project No. 095-0091 MAG/A)

Opening Date and Time: December 12, 2018 at 2:00 P.M.

Bidders Notes: This addendum is issued to provide all potential bidders with the answers to questions
submitted by interested parties.

All other terms and conditions remain the same.

This Addendum cover page must be signed and returned with your bid.

Authorized Signature of Bidder Company Name

Return Bid To:

Dedra Aker, Purchasing Agent
City of New London

13 Masonic Street

New London, CT 06320

Bids cannot be accepted after the Bid Opening Date and Time indicated above.

Addendum #1
RIFQ 2019-08
Bennie Dover Jackson Middle School
Architectural and Engineering Services
Affirmative Action — Equal Opportunity Employer



Question 1:

Answer:

Question 2:

Answer:

Question 3:

Answer:

Question 4:

Answer:
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3> City of New London
a Department of Finance-Purchasing Agent
13 Masonic Street « New London, CT 06320 « Phone (860) 447-5215 « Fax (860) 447-5297

Are the forms included at the end of the Bennie Dover Jackson Middle School RFQ (Non-
Collusion, Bidder Qualifications, Affirmative Action and Equal Employment) to be
completed and included in our qualification submissions? Also, are bid/performance bonds as
illustrated in the Standard Request for Qualifications/Proposals, also required? This all scems
to apply to general contractors, not architectural firms, so I just wanted to clarify.

Proposers are not required to submit the NON COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT OF PRIME
BIDDER form nor the NON COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT OF SUBCONTRACTOR form. Bid
Bonds and Performance Bonds are not requived to be submitted for this request for
qualifications nor future request for proposals for short listed firms. All Affirmation Action
and Equal Opportunity forms shall be completed and submilted.

1 Under “Standard Request for Qualifications/ Proposals (RFQP) and Contract Terms
and Conditions” of the RFP item #11. “Guaranty or Surety”. This item lists several “bonds”
required by the submitting architect including a “Bid Bond”, and “Performance Bond” and
“Labor and Materials Bond”. These are requirements are typically for trades and building
contractors and not normally required from professional services providers. Can you please
clarify if any bonds ate required from the architect?

Bid Bonds and Performance Bonds are not vequired to be submitted for this request for
qualifications nor future request for proposals for short listed firms.

Under the same document in the RFP item #21, states that the Contractor is responsible “to
obtain and pay for all licenses, permits, fees, etc., and give all notices and comply with all
requirements of the City of New London, the State of Connecticut and the US Government.”
Can you please clarify that the architect is not responsible for the fees associated with land
use permitting, building construction or any fees associated with obtaining land use or
building permits from the City or the State to construct this project? These fees are normally
a reimbursable expense or the trade contractors’ or Construction contractors’ responsibility.

Architects will not be responsible for fees associated with land use permitting, building
construction or any fees associated with obtaining land use or building permits from the City
or the State to construct this project.

Under the same document Item #27, can you clarify the intent of this item? This seems to
apply to building contractors not architect’s services.

Item #27 under “Delivery” is not applicable to this Request for Qualification. This article
pertains to delivery of produci and equipment.
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Department of Finance-Purchasing Agent
13 Masonic Street « New London, CT 06320 » Phone (860) 447-5215 » Fax {860) 447-5297

5>t City of New London
Under the same document Item #32 — this entire item appears to be applicable to building
contracts not professional service contracts. Please clarify the intent of the item?

Item #32 Under “Rights” refers to discriminatory practices as defined by Connecticut
General Statute Section 7-148i. This article is applicable to architects under this request for
qualification.

Project Description states that a portion of the existing building will be demolished. Question
1A: Has it been determined how large the demo area is? Question 1B: Has it been determined
which portions of the existing building will be demolished?

The area that may be demolished is unknown at this time. The portions of the building that
may be demolished are unknown. The specific scope of work for this project is being refined
currently and will be provided in the Request for Proposal for the shortlisted firms.

Project Description states a new addition will be provided: Question: Has it been determined
how large the addition will be?

The size of the addition is unknown at this time.

Project Budget states the construction budget is $36.5 million. Question: Does the
construction budget include FF&E or is FF&E a separate project budget line item?

The grant application ED-049 submitted to the state of Connecticut confained a construction
budget of $36,356,721. However, a revised construction budget of $38 816,500 is under
consideration by the School Building and Maintenance Commiltee. An architect control
budget will be issued with the Request for Proposal to the shortlisted firms. Included with
that control budget will be a separate budget line item for FF&E. The FF&E budgei will not
be part of the proposed $38,816,500 construction budget.

Non Collusion Affidavits. Question: Since these forms refer to bids and prices, are they
intended for shortlisted firms/consultants to be submitted with fee proposals in January? Or is
the expectation that all RFQ respondents provide at this stage with their initial submission?

See the answer to question 1 above.
Have program areas based on the Ed Specs been developed? If yes, can they be shared?

Program areas have not been developed. As noted in the introduction to the walk through on
December 4, 2018, the initial phase of the project will be to establish the programming based
on the educational specification and the Secondary Magnet Campuses Operation Plan (Op
Plan) that is pending approval by the Connecticut SDE Bureau of School Choice. Upon
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City of New London

Department of Finance-Purchasing Agent
13 Masonic Street « New London, CT 06320 » Phone (860) 447-5215 « Fax (860) 447-5297

approval of this plan, the New London Board of Education will update the plan. The
architect will be responsible for developing the program in collaboration with the board of
education staff. This will occur concurrently with field verification of the building.

What is the current school enrollment?
The current enrollment is 700 students with a projected enrollment of 750 students.
Are existing building plans available for review In PDF format?

As an attachment to this addendum, extracted pages from the New London Public Schools
Master Plan dated March 17, 2017, as prepared by TSKP Studio, are being provided solely
for reference to the existing building footprint and site layout. THIS ATTACHMENT 1S
NOT THE PROPOSED PLAN FOR THE CURRENT REQUEST FOR
QUALIFICATIONS. USE OF THIS ATTACHMENT FOR PREPARATION OF PLAN,
OPTIONS, SITE PLAN, ETC. ARE THE SOLE RISK OF ANY PROPOSER.

Is an existing property survey available in PDF format?
An existing property survey is not available at this time.
Have there been any previous design studies prepared for this program and/or site?

As provided in Answer #12, the pages related to the Bennie Dover Jackson Middle School
have been extracted from the 2017 Master Plan. These plans do not reflect the current
educational specification and are solely being provided for information only.

Will the High Road School remain as part of the campus during and/or after construction?

The status of the High Road School is unknown at this time. It is not part of the Bennie Dover
Middle School curriculum and operations.

Does the project scope include any work at the adjoining Board of Education building?
It does not as it is not part of the current grant commitment.

The REQ lists the Construction budget as $36.5 m and the budget discussed at the walk thru
was stated as $38.6 m? Please clarify which is the Construction budget?

The grant application ED-049 submitted to the state of Conmecticut coniained a construction
budget of $36,356,721. However, a revised consiruction budget of $38,816,500 is under
consideration by the School Building and Maintenance Committee. An architect control
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City of New London

Department of Finance-Purchasing Agent
13 Masonic Street « New London, CT 06320 « Phone (860) 447-5215 « Fax (860) 447-3297

budger will be issued with the Request for Proposal to the shortlisted firms. Included with
that control budget will be a separate budget line item for FF&E. The FF&FE budget will not
be part of the proposed $38,816,500 construction budget.

What Terms & Conditions of the Standard Request for Qualifications/ Proposals applies to
our qualifications submittal?

All terms and conditions of the Standard Request for Qualifications/Proposal applies unless
specifically noted within this addendum, or future addenda.

Which, if any, forms included at the end of the RFQ will need to be included in our
Qualifications submittal.

Refer to question I regarding forms not required to be submiited by firms.
Please provide existing AHERA report for BDJMS.

AHERA reports will be provided to shortisted firms only. These are not required for the
submission of qualifications under the Request for Qualifications. Furthermore, the
hazardous materials investigation and related work thereto will not be part of the architect’s

contract.

If NO Demolition & Additions are to occur, what premium is placed on improved ‘outdoor
play’ areas? And on additional parking?

The goal of the project is to provide as much outdoor play areas and/or parking as possible
however the city recognizes the exiremely tight parcel that the school resides on. The amount
of play or parking resulting from this project will be driven by the final programming for the
building, budget, and other fuctors that may not be known at this time.

Please confirm the construction budget. The RFQ notes it is $36.5M, but you had indicated at
the walk-through that it was now close to $39M. Does this Construction Cost include
HazMat or Site work? If so, can you provide the breakdown of those budgets within the

total?

The grant application ED-049 submitted to the state of Connecticut contained a construction
budget of $36,356,721. However, a revised construction budget of $38,816,500 is under
consideration by the School Building and Maintenance Commiltee. An architect control
budger will be issued with the Request for Proposal to the shortlisted firms. The revised
budget, subject to approval by the SBMC, does include a budget value Jor hazardous
abatement and sitework. These budget line items may be adjusted based on hazardous
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13 Masonic Street « New London, CT 06320 « Phone (860) 447-5215 « Fax (86(}) 447-5297

materials investigation, final space programming, and other factors as the design plans are
developed.

Are there existing structural drawings available for the successful teams use, and if so, is the
drawing set complete?

The facilities depariment is currently searching for original design plans of the buildings. If
not found by the time the request for proposal is issued, the scope of work will include field
verification of the building construction.

Please clarify the Design Team’s role in regards to hazardous materials abatement. Criteria 1
on Page 7 of the RFQ notes that our project experience should “demonstrate how hazardous
abatement activities were managed.” At the walk-through it was noted that HazMat would
be handled directly by the town.

The hazardous materials consultant will be retained directly by the owner. Their scope will
included investigations, surveys, sampling, analysis, specification development and
development of any performance based or risk-based plans required to be submitied to the
CT DEEP and/or EPA. The architect will be responsible for coordinating with the hazardous
materials consultant, owner representative, construction manager, and owner for developing
plans that produce the safest and most cost effective way for abating hazardous containing
materials. The RFQ is requesting firms expevience with handling PCBs, asbestos, lead paint
and other hazardous materials.

IHas it been decided that the existing Board of Education Building will remain, but is not patt
of the scope of this project except for site work to maintain entrances to the building?

Yes, the current plan is that the Board of Education will remain and is not pari of this project
scope. If site work is proposed around the Board of Education, it shall infegraie with the
current location and elevations of the existing entrances.

Can the following malerials be made available at this time:

e Documentation of the existing building, including site plans, floor plans, etc., if available
e Any previously completed studies and/or budgets

s OSCG&R Documentation, including grant submission and approval letter

Please see the attachment noted in question 12 for existing building plans, efc. As nofed
earlier, a control budget will be provided to shortlisted firms that contains the construction
budgel and FF&E budget. All remaining soft cost will be managed by the owner and owner’s
representative.
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Should an educational planner be included on the design team, or is it anticipated that the
District will lead the programming effort (with support from the Architect)?

An educational planner is not required. Programming will be a collaborative effort with the
district.

The Statement of Bidder’s Qualifications requests many of the same pieces of information as
the RFQ document. On this form, is it acceptable to reference where this additional -
information may be found in our proposal?

Yes, it is acceptable to reference where the additional information is in your proposal.

A Non-Collusion Affidavit is included for both Prime Bidder and Subcontractor. As thisis a
Request for Qualifications, not a bid, is it acceptable to provide this form for the Prime Firm

only?
As noted above, this affidavit is not required to be submitted.

The Contract Terms and Conditions, Section 11 Guaranty or Surety outlines Bonds for Bid,
Performance, and Labor and Material Payment Bonds. These requirements are more typical
for a construction contract. Can you please confirm if this is applicable for this design

contract?
Performance, and Labor and Material Payment Bonds are not required.

The attendance sheet from the December 4, 2018 walk through is attached hereto.

END OF ADDENDUM 1

Addendun #1
RFQ 2019-08
Benmie Dover Jackson Middle School
Architectural and Engineering Services
Affirmative Action — Equal Opportunity Emplayer




IouuBOSWE)) AQ pauueds

[eUOlEWISIY] Sial[j0D

3

DALinpDr o) 15v3 R1LpeN

N 6S2€-L5V-093 %) c”mcm 72 \Ino oy 2$0)
Wao RN o@ww%%& <IN FC?) 227 n,mn,‘og@lwpﬁ
y NF=30 ;=05 S0 sy i)
P W&@%ﬁ@? 7RIS A —FCROIN > TWaa
L shoas gty -yE Brvadd | Le £ Lgz 999 Y2 7P g
ady SERLIATZP-VEN D 407 7171| QSLL 6Z 098 AN ) A7
fnqaﬁu&g@{w%mﬂuq@émﬂ m%wo,\mm. A ‘s rl3 79\f.u. 72N e
T SYENS (F RSO [ ONGREL-€67[ AU 4 STRRRY WIpPEIIH €
s TSR T _ I521-979 098 | P LoLiny  Wizg e i
Vw7 7 Wity & Y4404 | bhilveh 193] Miplidme? vans 40 ¥ NeQ
bu.mhﬁkfdd«di@@ﬁiumﬂ mmv.m\vm Qm.m Sioa LV HOIY

W_ jj&ﬂ/

|

wey ﬁda_.&JmWaQL.uw.OU CTIEEZDCT ‘Zepm ds‘rUﬂZQ ( OJ_NK.WOHAO :.:ﬁ.m SRt/
Wiag - @Nos.*.,_m\@ ww?dé g1 LLs g | SNy _33_.3\. m.m‘_FT \K_\it§\
.\}I\\T& w\_wtq@ JFS . T J?Q iﬁ»_
h#2) s.d_ w&ne_w\.im vws&ﬁ p mwi 157892 \.&é*r.wm rd&\@h n\w..}% &h
r\S AL = =
iy w%;m_ USreEs 2KT | S WIS
g ‘.mEm _ # auolyd :Bunuaseaiday :aweN

|

g10¢ ‘v 19qua99Q

133HS NI-NDIS DNILIIW
AeM BlIS D4Y 1081UdlyY
uopuo map 1o Ao

IAYNOILYNIGI LN

wHGEOO

gl

cl

38

(013



Iouueo§we) £q pauueos

ﬁ _
~NAD S T ,,G BT mlv ‘ 8z
Ql\ |
* . X TFESHEY)- 918 Y2Lq Afn?ﬂr.u TeaQwvi | 1T°H= g
8.&}6)3 T T T T _ =)

weere \_.\w.ulzmw Y 2088 -GS L SkEE L‘,J\wm.)n JQ\Q\M | Dl NASOT |,
Lo 57T @ T | skt 99 ANY Yoy UNVOTL e

&3.()0)5?}16)1; YA A ..Jd? sl.8 2 > \ , TRV e o —

e A ¥ ¥, ﬂ 7 7 / \,_/_\!_/ 1 \_I.l\..m Gl >
v V) _J«. 17 G2 Nn+Yo YA L w2

g Y210 U QYN 0 ¢o% E 3 oS dVO\(
S f WY /c_ﬁ U /Bf\ ] JmpeS V0N, e
e uclv%@u.m)ai\ms\d Mhh - ;N Amo& g weesIy 4 2va un«i;waj S:n«/ zz
LMD PSR PB4 ben (M | kISK-hbh (098) byaivag PN | D1 1Y) iz
Tv7 2F AP WNMNTA B NDAY) Wbl 2Ll eay | 3F79 gc,\\ VANTAN] 5&) MOX: oz

NOY D3I A S\=>CVuh 289~ ¢ oG | RERA 3
b= S T15) 2891-2¢9-0° m R N I NUINS O, 55 A e
L Z. ] = o T TS =

= Qm\\u e/ 3vel<s (] Gol™> Ta99C 1ALl H7 Y Efs e T

_ H kT T mﬂ”ﬁ.mu \a\ﬁ\ﬂrﬂ.\.lm.ﬂ‘ l\_ll...J_.r\H.‘. \.&. Cl L
e # suouyd :Bunjuasaidey 1SweN

g10¢g v 1oquiadsQ

133HS NI-NDIS ONILITN
Mlepn 8HS Odd 109HYdlY
1VNOILYNY¥ILNI

uopuo mep 4o A1 SIAM[OD




N
O
=
—t
=7
@)
Q)
=
©
(=
w
)
==
Q
o
()
n
=
—
N

IVAQdddY

31V1S ONION3d ‘8102 TI¥dY NI d3.11a3
NOILVIO4103dS T¥YNOILYONAd3 3HL
d04 d3dVd3dd LON SYM IN3INND0A
SIHL "ATTNO NOILYINHOANI 404 "1004ds
B|PPIN UOSHIE JaA0( aluuag Jo) S30IAIeS
Buusauibug pue [ein1osyalY ‘80-6102
D4y 01 L# WNpusppy ‘L# lusWyoeny

4S /8168 :ealy 19N Weldoid 3p|g |e3oL
g - 9 :uonieINSIU0) BPEID U3IND

7-Y auoz
192.15 432 9€ |O0YIS 3B|PPIAI UOSHOEM IBAO( sluusyg
9102 ‘'L sunp — sisAjeuy sal}

Q . [[Ioe 4 |[o0YDS aAlsusyaidwon ¢
ue[J IOISEIA S[00YOS OI[qNJ UOPUOT MIN ‘




7Y

[ QUvALINOD |

TOOHDS
45 13N /81'68

()]
O
c
iy
=7
@)
Q
=
e
=
wn
Q)
—_
)
o
D
»
(@)

4’

(Buipjing uoneonp3 jo pieog yim Auedold paieyg) Ue|d 8lS




Z1-9 sepeio sndwe) yinos

@ .00L .0 oL .0

D140 —1-
= 95 :..
um._m_p i

r,o@ 1=
3SUNN B
LM
N0,
HHOM'S 5= i
_— | N [
| =
I ! == I =
Hir | t .
45 1SLvE ealy 12N [BI0L T [2A27 Jamon]
SIVIAILS |Idny  [EEESEE SUy/2Isn|y  [EsuEzE
sjer>ads/sqe  Esesan ulwpy  [ESEsi
Buiuig dsoses P3 [2215AUd

pusba weiboid

Z [oAST 1oMOT



Z1-9 sapels) sndweo yinos

45926'LT

@ 0oL 08 0L .0

B21y 13N [BI0L | [BAT1eMOT

P3 ed1sAyd [Essosn
SIS 1dnd  [ESEEE

sjepads/sqe [EssesEn
p3 |e1>ads aseszt

SUY/DISN|N  [ESEEEEN
DUS I

pusabs weiboid

ulwpy [Esessin
SWI00ISSE[)

e 3
| Jooy | | H
i i B I T
. w ................................................................. 1
= R I o
AL 4 |
ZlE T L assor o
5 # [ W N ‘ - .
1 1
. ; _,_ . i 4004 m m
2 : | i
N k
J .gw.”_.mm ; i “,.thulh||||.||»||||||.|||||“||“ ||||||||||||||
WNISYNWAD : = : »wr
“ a |
S Mh 4 i MO39 14N0D % -
1.4 : i
== = 1] | 4
e /./ U_MW_ _“ R *, g
v K e =R al Ll !
\ i R R o e
D D
(7 2= N
7 / 1n0d
7777 P
Vs — 45879
s \“ Py '/ \,\\s Py uf ?MNE&
7 Y @
r..w?\\\wﬁ\ \\\.\ = 4
ﬁw ONIdTINg ]

/@340 Qdvog 7

| |[PAST] JOoMOT



Z1-9 sepelo) sndwey yinos

4S E96°81

Baly JeN [RI0[ [9AT1SL

sjepads /sqe ST 3dUSDS ulwpy |
5 S3DIAISS IdNd EESEEN  elpa /AIeIqIT  asosse SIST

_\\w\w / // \\\\,
_M.w,.x. \.... / 4 .._e.\ / \\, |
W\N\MM\‘N AN

m\ ONIqTINg |
. 340 ayvos 2

F

|oAST |



Z1-9 sapelis) sndwed yinosg

IS LvlpL Baly 19N [10L [9Ae] pUg

s|eads /sqe EsEE SWI00ISSe|) 12
0o o1 0 SS2IAISS [IdNd  ESIGE JdUSDS ulwpy

- pusba EEm.En_

1
[l
1
!
'
Mmon3g |
_ R 400 "
| H | :
_ ! _ 4 i
_ 7 | |1 11
_ || ||| e N |
| moms | “ .
| do0d !
| MOT38 %
| 1400
i ow.w
“ 3
i >
i . 2T )
— = d
i Mmotag _ !
4004 |
MO138 _ _ MO138 ;
3 IHAOD) hm e maes 18n0D
motag
1¥no2
S S s N 7
ﬁw\\vwwx_.\ Mw‘mu \w\ \” 7l MO8 ;oA,m\m
SIS Lo N3O
v m\wu..\...\\ “\\,\.\@.. v .,.a.:.\. : 4 i
n\\x.\ LSS S/ :
./ ONialng /.
7 'y
,__‘.& a3 4o n.._w&Om\\uuu
. S s zee OTF 1)
p (sot) 4O

L "HOLS)

[SAST pul



D
o
=
—
=0
@,
Q
=
O
=
n
G
=
Q
Q.
D
(00
@
—
N

%00} = 4S 9/8°'GEL
%E L

45 9i¥'9t

‘"HOl1S

/SIFTNOL/MHOIAW -

Yol

4s 982'L

a3 vI03ds
%E !
4S 0E8'E
VIeET
/AdVEET

%2C
"OHIO
%GE
4S 689°9Y
S30VdS
NVYdOO0Hd-NON

%01

4s 880wl

a3 TVOISAHd

. %G9
% 49 /81°68
452408 2
JONIIDS — SAOVdS
NYd50dd
%G'G )
HS 0L . w\om m
S1HY ,. iyt
DISNN — — 8TVIDAdS
/av
%G'G g
45698'L o\om
NINAY . Jszigot
5 — S3DIAY3S TIdNd

Js080'8

ONINIQ —

welbeiq Arewwng abejoo4 aienbg 1N



Z1-9 sepelo sndwe) yinog

ONIdTING TV10L

| 1IAT] an?

(AYLN3I) TIATT T

YL T 13AT1 HIMOT

GZE'6Y - 6/8'1S Z 13A31 4IMOT

A9VL004 3¥VYNOS
13N INVYDO0dd

1DV1004

INVHD 31VIS SAHOLIVHLINOD

JHVYNDS | IDVLOO04 FJHVNDS

Alewwng abejoo4 alenbg



Z1-9 sepels) sndwed Yyinos

00e 001 0

"w —_—

oL/8L/e

3NN ALH3HOHd

SNOCHSSYI2 40 S3IHOLS ¥

i
o
3 < &
gl K’
= ! %
D .
m. 9.._”&4‘ [ S30VES ONDMVE 9
18 mw.qlto.\s SR et S .. B SIS ONIHYA £ , / N
o &n T R s - ¢m..jx_77
$3SNgIv10L 02 nneq?» iRt Suaeeac SV EEL S

S30VdS DNIMHYd TV.LOL €2 (sinzanis sz’ 5 JOOHOS TYLOL d4S9DS 06£'022
S30VdS ONIMHY 3LIS-340 T

(SIN3ANLS £¥9) (SAIHOLS ¥) NOILIGAY MIN  ITSDS 6L FhF +
S$30VdS DNIMdYd ILS-NO SEL (SIN3ANLS §29) NIVW3H-OL-ONILSIXS  3S9S 009'80}

(31IS NO SNIVINZY "3'0'8) 21 HONOYHL 9 S3AVHD
4S9S 06£022 = LNIANLS H3d JSOS 62rLLG8TLE X SLNIANLS SZ2°L 13DHVL

NOILIAAV HLIM ALITIOV4 ONILSIXH - 20 NOILdO

Apnig snoinald



Z -9 sapels) sndwed Yyinog

$3SNg VY1019
S30VdS DNIXHYd TYLOL 251

4S INVHD 31VIS TVLIOL 4S8 8L vl
TBAITANE  dSOLv'ER
IBAT1USL dSPEERE
LI3AITHIMOT S L92'E2
€73A31H3IMO1  dS8rE's

ONIM NOSJWOHL HIHO1 374, - 2661  4S 610'08

| THEASTH3MO]  dSELe'vl
273A3TH3MOT

ONIM NOLLIOAY - 2561

3AFT LSt
L I3AZT HIMOT
Z2I3AZTHIMOT  4S L26'9

DNIM XINNY NYINDYHO. - LEBL IS

ONIM A8 STOVLI00L IHVNOS INVHD 3LVIS

WILLIAMS ST

L0e

001

—— 3NN ALY3J0Hd

ol wwmwﬁé,?

ue|d 8IS bunsix3g



(02
o
=
(==
=
@
Q)
=
©
=
70
)
=
QO
oL
)
w
®
—
N

Buissely a1g Bunsixg




Z -9 sepelo sndwe) yinosg

$3sNg VLOL S
S3OVdS ONIMHYd TY.LOL 25t

NIVINTH OL-DNILSIX3 48 LNVHO 31V1S TW10L 4S968'9L

TIAITANE  4S 0Lv'EE

I3ATTLSE IS HEE'RE
L TIAZTH3IMOT S S68°1E
273A3143IM0OT JS LEL'L

ONIM .NOSdIWOHL HIHOL13 T4, - 2661 S 968'92

ONIM A8 S3DVL004 HVYNOS INVHD 3LVLS NIVINIH-OL-DNLLSIX3

NOILTON3A 45 INVHO 31V1S TYLOL S 888'0L
L 1FA3THIMOT 4SS mum“ﬁ
273AT1 H3MOT n_ml".mum._..
ONIM JNOSWOHL HIHOLT T4, - 266} {3SEEIE |
LTEAFIHIMOT IS ELE'YL
273AF1H3IMOT  5S IsE'EE
DNIM NOLLIaay - 2s6! A

J3AITLSL  4S209'S
L 13AIT HIMOT  dS L09'S
2 FA3T 93MOT

ONIM XINNY NYINDYHO. - L8618
ONIM AE S3DVL004 IHVNOS INVHD 3LVLS NOLLIMOW3a

£00e 001
@ e

.

— 3NN ALH3dOHd

b &
. S 52 : ovvvv
m nmNaT — %Y
[} I

g Sk
G,

B 4561008 .&W@

= Z651°153 5

=

18 53TIWY % oS i
LB & ; el
4 11t; 1 Vm,nw

Q3HSINMOW3d 39 OL Sv3yY DNIgTINgG ﬁ

ue|d4 uoljljow=



n
o
=
—
=
O
)
=
S
=
®
@
G
R
o
@
(02)
&
—
N

puisse|) allg owa(




Z1-9 sepelis) sndwed yinos

$3sNd V101 02
S30vdS DNIXMHYd V1Ol 02t

4S INVHD J1VLS ALNIOVH 03SOdOHd TVLOL S S0v'eEgt

TINLSE S 989'ie
L13AZIYIMOT  4S 18'ER
2IEAZTYIMOT  HSELO'L

NOLLIQQY M3N JS0LS

.00 001
N -
&
,%/OO Q7314 Tive man
2
\vv_ﬂ.
1HN0D
TIvaiSxsve
Han — NI ALY3dONd
o
R

TEATTANZ 35 QLR _ a.ﬁuﬁ AUQ
J3ASTLSE  JS YEE'WE - 5.
| TIATINIMOT JS 56912 : e L%
273A37 5amo1 uﬂﬂmmﬁ ) _c|u : oo ..., n@
NIVNSH-OLONILSIXZ S 968'9L g e .
SN A8 S35VI004 FIVIOS INVED SIVIS NVASE-OLONISKS = ouaina e
2 e _
" Qqﬁ‘%ﬂ :
1Sty = :
- wm.um.ﬂi_,v
SNdNVO HLNOS d3S0Od0dd

ue|d a1 sndwe) yinog pasodold



wn
o
c
—
=
O
&
=
=
=
(03]
G)
-5
S
Q
)
(73]
i
—
N

Buisse|\ a)S uonippy MeN




g sapelo) sndwe) Yyinos

WILLIARMS ST

Ch-

00t a

L& %

27 vELYNAD N\
WANYHOIN s AUVHOJWELEST . LNBWdIND3 HOEW
M3N L1HV1S 23 s — M3N DL LIINNOD

s 30IS 1S3IM "NOLIOQY
30IS 1AM "NOILIAAY HSINIZ /-

- P - 40 NOLLONHLSNOD 3NNLINDD
- Yo ra N
| /,/.AU\.\,. //Q‘..w.&
| % % \F
2 ,,. o £ .{ ~
W.._,_ //,. MJ /,//
e N = %,
S Sioow L Sgeisgees O
SEI o
N /Jlmz_._hkuw.ncxn \mmzﬁgt
SIWOOHSSYTO T18VIIVAY 2% SWOOHSSY1D T8V IIVAY 0%
21-9 S3AAVHD 8-8 S3QVHD
SIN3ANLS 004 SINIANLS #£6
2202 T1vd ANV '2202-+202 HY3A TOOHDS Le0e H3aNNNS 1202-020g v A TO0HOS
Py e
x\\ ,,./. / 4 /.//
oy \\ N\ v X
=TI C S vwawme /
a5 AHVHOdWALISN g AHVHOJWIL 35N AN HYLA QWIAYDY 0Z0Z 60T
s o, . ONIENT DNIM ORHID
o 30IS 1S3M NOILOAY 40 V.
P NOILONELSNOG 1HVIS s

r
Q_i';

LIS ST
e
ST

rd
WILLIARS

SWOOUSSY O F1EVIVAY 0%
8-9 S3avdD
SLINIANLS V8
0202 HannNs 0202 - 6102 dY3A TOOHIS
€ ASVYHd

6102 HINNNS
¢ ASVHd | 3SVHd

swelbeiq buiseyd sndwen yinog pasodold



(0]
o
=
—=
=
@)
QO
=
O
=
77
@
)
Q
€2
(¢))
7
®
—
N

7207 JeaA Jepualed

1Z0Z Je34 Jepualed

070z 4234 Jepusjed

6T0Z Je3 Jepuajed

70T Joqwa23@ Y3noJyl 6T0Z 3unf ‘SHINOWN T NOILYYNA NOILONYLSNOD

HIOM 335 Usiuld pue ‘3piS 1523 ‘UOnDpY MaN BRISUC) |

SYION ST
3PIS 153/ ‘UOLIPPY MAN 1NIISUSD

StgUo 0T
Buip PO ysilowaq pue eualewAs "dwa] dasd

Jag AoN 10 das Sny  nr unr Aew Jsdy Je Qad uer 3@ aoN 130 das Sny  nr unr Aew Jdy ey Q@3 uer 23g aoN 10 das Sny  or unf Aey Jdy Jey Q@4 uer 23d AaN 13g das 3ny  nr ﬁaq Aew idy sew gad

7 1 i I | i

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 A 1 L 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
77707 | 1707 A SRS | T ; Jewuns ‘ ; ;
| eezzozss 2TTT0T AS 3 170207 AS e 0T-610T AS 6T-8T07 AS
“olold Buipling pasodold Ja4 “sydesSowaq IWIN 424 saydesBowaq [N 434
‘Z1-9 S9PRID ‘SUIPNIS OOL 40§ SUL|J '8-9 53peJg "SIU3PNIS pL6 PaRlod '8-9 SPEID "SIUIPMS £ PaIdafoid
sndwe) yinos
{
“IING ST SNAWED PJON JO SS5el]d Pau |L mco mWm—\_ﬂ_ WDQEWU r_”_Lﬁu7_
"saydesdowaq AW J2d
‘W3LS "PUl ‘ZT-9 S3peu9 'SIU3pMS 544 'T paidalold Janamoy
133loud Suipping pasodoud Jad -saydesSowaq I J3d sapydesBowaq [N J3d
N3LS ‘DUl ‘2T-g S3peun ‘siuapnig 0OE'T 10} sueld ‘W3S 'Pul ‘ZT-6 SSPRID ‘uapnis £21°T panalolg ‘W3LS "Pul 'Z1-6 SepeI9 ‘s1uapmis TT0°T paydafold
aag aoN 10O das dny nr unp Aepy ady  sepy gad uer 03Q AON 120 das 8ny nr unp Aepy dy sepy gad uel 33Qg AON 10 das 3ny nr unr Aewy ady Jewy qed uer 2ag AoN B0 dag Sny  np unp Aeyy Jdy e qag
1 1 1 1 LUEE_-M 1 L 1 1 1 1 i 1 1 1 1 B 1 1 1 1 1 i 1 1 _ 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
ECCWTAS |gr—n-| TeTeoeas Eﬁ-sq TZOZOTAS E?«-.a_.  0TETOTAS
|
SLIUOIAl ¢ SHIUON $T
JOM 31S pue owag Suiping Ma 39n41sU0)
|
120 42qWwa23q y3noay3 6T0Z Y4B ‘SHINOW ¥E NOILYYNA NOLLDNYISNOD 7
720T Jeap Jepuaed TZ0T Jeaj Jepu3|e) 0Z0Z Jea tepuaje) _ 6T0Z Je3A JEpUB|ED _

so|npayos pasodold




Z1-9 sapels) sndwen Yyinosg

ONIgTINa
NOILY2NA3 40 a¥v08

QAUVAVIXINN

QALVAYIXINN

Z |eneT Jamo] pesodold



Z -9 sapels) sndwed Yyinos ,

BOARD OF EDUCATION
BUILDING

100

50"

o 10

Proposed Lower Level 1




@ 0oL 05 0L 0

viaaw
/ Advaan

I!;[

IIFIIIFIII
LA {11
i

ONIgTIng
NOLLYDNA3 40 advod

0p)]
o
=
—
=T
@)
&
=
>
=
(0p)
G)
=%
o
o
@
w»
&
—
N

[aA8T ;s pesodold




(@)
=
—
=
O W#LTLT3 JSLOErL 13
Q 1008 Jood
©
=
w
9 WF L2113 400
=
m JHOTTANS &
@D , S
o o | 20 %
ONLLSIX3 NAgo |NOBHOd e ,
9 \\\ /, T—.—.@ 4 @%&
bz, oNIaTing P S
NOLLY2NA3 40 asvos _ 20
N =) %A&&u@
== psnona
= |¥o dois | 50

|[eA8T pugz pasodoid




n
o
=
—
=3
O
)
=
S
c
wn
®
=3
®
o
o)
®
v
—
N

4S90V'€TT | 4S L80°0ET | 4SOTS9F | 4S66L° LYy | 4S888°0L | ASTEV'PL | 4S ¥8LLPT | 4S 6TL9ST SIVLOL

45047 ‘€2 | 4STLLYT e = % E 4S0L¥'€T | dSTLLYZ T3IATT gne

4ST06'Sy | 4S¥e6'Ly | 45989°T | 4SZTe’ee | 4S £099 4S£€69 | 4S7e8’0e | 4S6v9ze | (AMLN3) 13ATT 1T

4597/°G | 4S8€€8y | 4STI8'CT | 4ST82Wz | 4S7Se'ze | 4SH9g'ce | 4S£9Tvy | d4SOTw'Ly T 13A31 YIMOT

45 60€°8 4SETOT | 4SSOET | 456202y | 4SOETvy | 4SSce'sy | 4S6/8°TS Z 13A31 ¥IMO1
4SDS ) 4s9s | d4sD 4SDS 4S5

4S5S

90174 ONILSIX3

Arewwng abejoo4 alenbg pasodold




